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Jessica Martin

From: njahucentralchapter@njahu.org
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 3:05 PM
To: jessmartin@martinfg.com
Subject: CJAHU 3rd Annual March Madness Conference

2014 CJAHU Annual March Madness 

When 

Thursday, March 13, 2014 
9:00 AM to 12:00 PM 

 

Tickets 

  

 

Directions 

Crown Plaza Edison 
2055 Lincoln Highway (Route 27) 
Edison, NJ 08817 

 
  

  

It’s that time of year! 

Please Join Us for our 3rd Annual March 

Madness Conference 

Welcome to Our New World 

Sponsored by: 

        

  

    

Topics will include: 

 Private Exchanges - featuring  HCentive, 
company running current NY Exchange  

 Defined Contributions - guest speakers Stephanie 
Colonna-Romano and Stephen Honig 

 Pediatric Dental - guest speaker Guardian Life 
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CE Credits Available! 

Register HERE Now! 

Cost is as follows: 

$30 for pre-pay members, $60 for pre-pay nonmembers  

Registration closes on 3/3/14 

**Prices then go to $35 for pre-pay members, $70 for 
pre-pay nonmembers up to 3/11/14** 

Since we cannot guarantee your spot without pre-
paying, after 3/11/14, price goes up to $80 for members 

or nonmembers as walk-ins. 

Please contact Kim Greene at kimg@namebenefitsllc.com 
for more information 

 For more information on all the changes and news on Health Care 
Reform, 

please visit the National Association at NAHU.org and New 
Jersey's Association at NJAHU.org 
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